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March, 203.3 

Alan Cadogan 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2003. 

Dear Mr  Cadogan 

RE: MPO9 0066 Mod 6 

What will you learn today? 

11,11111,111111)111111,11_1111 

This is a response to the major project development: tvIP09_0066 which is at Thomas Street, 
Chatswood. 

It has come to my attention that the proposed development which was previously approved as an 
office building has now; under many modifications gained approval for use as a serviced apartment 
and apartment development. The large scale of the building is a little worrying. The sixth 
modification which proposes to increase the approved height to an alarming 47 storeys for one 
building and 37 storeys for the other is concerning. This could lead to a loss of visual amenity for not 
only tenants in the same building as us but also for many buildings in the area that have a lovely 
view o f  the city_ 

Therefore I object to propose modification 6. 


